Curriculum vitae

Full first and surname (capital letters): MYKHAILO DENYSENKO

Birth date: 25 Oct. 1981 Professional phone number: +38050-633-14-70

Professional address: "Institute of Neurology, Psychiatry and Narcology of the National Academy of the Medical Science of Ukraine" S.I., Ac. Pavlov Srt. 46, Kharkov, Ukraine, 61068

Current position Since: 2012

Title, responsibilities Senior scientific research the Department of Emergency Psychiatry and Narcology of the Institute of Neurology, Psychiatry and Narcology of the National Academy of Medical Science of Ukraine

Institution "Institute of Neurology, Psychiatry and Narcology of the National Academy of Medical Science of Ukraine" S.I

Previous position

Title, responsibilities 2011-2012 Younger scientific research the Department of Emergency Psychiatry and Narcology of the "Institute of Neurology, Psychiatry and Narcology of the National Academy of Medical Science of Ukraine "S.I

Title, responsibilities <u>2007-2011</u> Aspirant of Department of Emergency Psychiatry and Narcology of the "Institute of Neurology, Psychiatry and Narcology of the Academy of Medical Science of Ukraine" S.I

Title, responsibilities 2005-2007 <u>Clinical Ordinator of Department of Emergency Psychiatry and Narcology of the "Institute of Neurology, Psychiatry and Narcology of the Academy of Medical Science of Ukraine" S.I.</u>

Academic qualifications

Date obtained	Institution	Qualification	Title
2007-2011	Aspirant of Department of	<u>Psychiatry</u>	<u>NAP</u>
	Emergency Psychiatry and		
	Narcology of the Institute of		
	Neurology, Psychiatry and		
	Narcology of the National		
	Academy of Medical Science		
	of Ukraine		
<u>2005-2007</u>	Clinical Ordinator of Depart-	<u>Psychiatry</u>	<u>NAP</u>
	ment of Emergency Psychiatry		
	and Narcology of the Institute		
	of Neurology, Psychiatry and		
	Narcology of the National		
	Academy of Medical Science		
	of Ukraine		
2004-2005	Medical Academy of Postgra-	<u>Psychiatry</u>	<u>NAP</u>
	duate education, Kharkov		
<u>1998-2004</u>	Kharkov State Medical Univer-	<u>Pediatry</u>	\underline{MD}
	sity - Diploma doctor		

Publications**

Number of publications: <u>21</u> International: <u>6</u> National: <u>15</u>

Main therapeutic area(s) concerned

schizophrenia, depressive disorders, elders depressions

^{*} To be updated during the study if applicable

^{**} A detailed list of publications may be appended to the CV